
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flaa: 

Ro 
7/24/20151:24:41 PM 
Rhona Graff 
Re: Emin 

Follow up 

I totally understand re Moscow - unless maybe he would welcome a meeting with President Putin which Emin 
would set up 
The note I can pick up from your office when it is ready or you can maybe scan it and se~d to me 
Thanks so 
r,\!Ch 
Rob 

This iphone speaks 11t.1ny languages 

On Jul 24, 2015, at 6:19 PM, Rhona Graf 

Hi Rob: 

wrote: 

I will certainly 111ake Mr. Trul'II) aware of this invitation, and I know he w111 be honored that emin thought 
of him. However, given his presidential campaign, it's highly unlikely he would have time on his 
calender to go to Moscow in November. Regardless, I am sure he will want to write a congratulatory note. 
when ready, where should we send it and to whose attention? 

Rhona 

Rhona Graff 
senior Vice President - Assistant to the President 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 10022 
p. • 

trump.com 

-----original Messa,e-----
From: Rob (mailt, j 
sent: wednesday, Ju y 22 , 2015 12:22 PM 
To: Rhona Graft • 
Subject: Emi n 

Rhona 
I hope you are well 
I am sure you are crazy busy right now 
Emin has an email invite for Mr Trump to attend his father's 60th birthday in Moscow on November 8 
followed by the official opening of Moscow Nobu with Robert OeNiro on November 9. 
In addition, he wondered if Mr Trump might write a small message of congratulations to his father for 
inclusion in a celebratory book? 
I can send some exaniples. 
Best 
Rob Goldstone 

This iphone speaks 111any languages 

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and ..ay 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply enail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The col'll)any accepts no 
liability for any dantage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

See you then. 
p 

Paul Manafort 

6/8/2016 12:44:52 PM 
Donald Trump Jr. 

Re: Russia · Clinton · private and confidential 

On 6/8/16, 12 :02 PM, "Donald Trump Jr." 

>Meeting got moved to 4 tomorrow at my offices. 
>Best, 
>Don 
> 
> 
> 
>Donald J. Trump Jr. 
>Executive vice President of Develop111ent and Acquisitions 
>The Trump organization 
>725 Fi~h Avenue I New York NY I 10022 

> 
> 
> 

trump.com 

>-----original Message--·--
>From: Rob Goldstone (mailt, 
>Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:18 AM 
>To: Donald Trump Jr. > 
>Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential 
> 

> wrote: 

>They can ' t do today as she hasn't landed yet from MOscow 4pm is great tomorrow. 
>Best 
>Rob 
> 
>This iphone speaks many languages 
> 
>On Jun 8, 2016, at 11:15, Donald Trump Jr. 
> 

wrote : 

>Yes Rob I could do that unless they wanted to do 3 today instead ... just let me know and ill lock it in 
either way . 
>d 
> 
> 
> 
>Donald J. Trump Jr. 
>Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump organization 
>725 Fi~h Avenue I New Yor k NY I 10022 

~trump.com 
> 
> 
> 
>-----original Message···--
>Fro~: Rob Goldstone (mailto 
>Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 10:34 AM 
>To: Donald Tru~p Jr. > 
>Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential 
> 
>Good morning 
>Woul d it be possible to move tomorrow meeting to 4pm as the Russian attorney is in court until 3 was 
just informed. 
>Best 
>Rob 
> 
>This iphone speaks many languages 
> 
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>On Jun 7, 2016, at 18:14, Donald Trump Jr. wrote: 
> 
>Great. It will likely be Paul Manafort (campaign boss) my brother in law and me. 725 Fifth Ave 25th 
floor. 
> 
>Sent from my iPhone 
> 
>> on Jun 7, 2016, at S:19 PM, Rob Goldstone 
>> 

wrote: 

>> Perfect ... I won ' t sit in on the meeting, but will bring them at 3pm and introduce you etc. 
>> I will send the names of the two people meeting with you for security when I have them later today. 
>> 
» best 
>> 
>> Rob 
>> 
>>> On Jun 7, 2016, at S:16 PM, Donald Trump Jr. 
>>> 

wrote: 

>>> How about 3 at our offices? Thanks rob appreciate you helping set it up. 
>>> 0 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> sent from my iPhone 
>>> 
>>>> On Jun 7, 2016, at 4:20 PM, Rob Goldstone 
>>>> 
>>>> Don 
>>>> Hope all is well 

wrote: 

>>>> Emin asked that I schedul e a meeting with you and The Russian govern~ent attorney who is flying over 
from Moscow for this Thursday. 
>>>> I believe you are aware of the nieeting - and so wondered if 3pm or late r on Thursday works for you? 
>>>> I assume it would be at your office . 
>>>> Best 
>>>> Rob Goldstone 
>>>> This iphone speaks many languages 
>>>> 
>>>> on Jun 6, 2016, at 16:38, Donald Trump Jr . 
>>>> 
>>>> Rob thanks for the help. 
>>>> 0 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> sent from my iPhone 
>>>> 
>>>>> on Jun 6, 2016, at 3:43 PM, Rob Goldstone 
>>>>> 

wrote: 

wrote: 

>>>>> Ok he's on stage in MOscow but should be off within 20 Minutes so I 
>>>>> am sure can call Rob 
>>>>> 
>>>>> This iphone speaks many languages 
>>>>> 
>>>>> On Jun 6, 2016, at 15:38, Donald Trump Jr. 
>>>>> 
»>» My ce 11 
>>>>> d 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> Donald J. Trump Jr. 

thanks 

wrote: 

>>>>> Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump 
>>>>> Organization 
>>>>> 725 Fi~h Avenue I New York, NY 10022 p. If. 

>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> ---- -original Message - --- -

trump.com 

>>>>> From: Rob Goldstone [mail t o 
>>>>> sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:37 PM 
>>>>> To: Donald Trump Jr. > 
>>>>> Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confident ial 
>>>>> 
>>>>> Let nae track him down in Moscow 
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>>>>> What number he could call? 
>>>>> 
»»> This iphone speaks many languages 
>>>>> 
>>>>> On Jun 6, 2016, at 15:03, Donald Trump Jr. 
>>>>> 
>>>>> Rob could we speak now? 
>>>>> d 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>>Donald). Trump Jr. 

> wrote: 

>>>>> Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump 
>>>>> organization 
>>>>> 725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 10022 p. If. 
>>>> I trump .com 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> -----original Message-----
>>>>> From: Rob Goldstone [mailto 
>>>>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 lZ:40 PM 
>>>>> To: Donald Trump Jr. 
>>>>> Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential 
>>>>> 
>>>» Hi Oon 
>>>>> Let me know when you are free to talk with Emin by phone about this 
>>>>> Hillary info - you had mentioned early this week so wanted to try 
>>>>> to schedule a time and day Best to you and family Rob Goldstone 
>>>>> 
>>>>> This iphone speaks many languages 
>>>>> 
>>>>> On Jun 3, 2016, at 10:53, Donald Trump Jr. 
>>>>> 

> wrote: 

>>>>> Thanks Rob I appreciate that. I am on the road at the moment but perhaps I just speak to Emin 
first. Seems we have some time and if it's what you say I l ove it especially later in the summer. Could 
we do a call first thing next week when I am back? 
>>>>> Best, 
>>>>> Don 
>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>>>> sent from my iPhone 
>>>>> 
>>>>>> on Jun 3, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Rob Goldstone 
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> Good morning 

wrote: 

>>>>>> Emin just called and asked me to contact you with something very interesting. 
>>>>>> The Crown prosecutor of Russia met with his father Aras this morning and in their meeting offered 
to provide the Trump campaign with some official documents and information that would incriminate Hillary 
and her dealings with Russia and would be very useful to your father. 
>>>>>> This is obviously very high level and sensitive information but is part of Russia and its 
government's support for Mr. Trump - helped along by Aras and Emin. 
>>>>>> What do you think is the best way to handle this information and would you be able to speak to 
Emin about it directly? 
>>>>>> I can also send this info to your father via Rhona, but it is ultra sensitive so wanted to send to 
you first. 
>>>>>> Best 
>>>>>> Rob Goldstone 
>>>>>> 
>>>>>> This iphone speaks many languages 
>>>>> 
>>>>> This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited . If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
> 
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From: Rob Goldstone 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 6:26 PM 
To: ike kaveladze 
Subject: From Trump 

" ""''T•MoblltWI-FI? n :23 

Thread 1ofS V 

Great. It will 
likely be Paul 
Manafort 
(campaign 
boss) my 
brother in law 
and me. 725 
Fifth Ave 25th 
flnnr 
p 0 

This iphone speaks many languages 

On Jun 7, 2016, at 17:29, ike kaveladze-rote: 

Thanks Rob 

On Jun 7, 2016, at 2:27 PM, Rob Goldstone wrote : 

Good Afurnoon 

I have COJiflrmed a meeting for you both at 3pm on Thursday with Donald Trump Jr. at his office at Trump Tower on Fifth Avenue. 

I can meet you therl' and bring you u]) to his offace, introduce you all - and then I shall step away and leave you to the meeting. 

Please ensure you have official 11> for tbe·very tight security now at Trump Tower. Driver's license and or passport etc. 

I will be on my cell.on ThW'sday if you need anything -

Rob Goldstone 

EXHIBIT 
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From: 
Sent: 

Rob Goldstone~ on behalf of Rob Goldstone 
Wednesday, Ju~ AM 

To: Ike 
Subject: Re: From Trump 

OK see you in front of Trump Tower on fifth ave at 3.30pm Rob 

On Jun 8, 2016, at 12:50 PM, ike kaveladze wrote: 

> Thanks. Sure. lets meet at 3.30 
» On Jun 8, 2016, at 8:31 AM, Rob Goldstone wrote: 
>> 
» Moved to 4pm - maybe you and I can meet nearby say at 330pm? 
»Rob 
» On Jun 8, 2016, at 03:40, Ike Kaveladze wrote: 
>> 
»Rob 
» Just spoke with that lady from Russia. She asked if it would be possible to move meeting to 4. 
» She represents client in court that morning and is afraid of being late. 
»Thanks 
»Ike 
>> 
» Sent from my iPad 
>> 
» On Jun 7, 2016, at 3:25 PM, Rob Goldstone 
>> 
»> <imagel.PNG> 
>>> 
>» This iphone speaks many languages 
>>> 
>» On Jun 7, 2016, at 17:29, ike kaveladze 
>>> 
»> Thanks Rob 
>>> 
»» On Jun 7, 2016, at 2:27 PM, Rob Goldstone 
>>>> 
>>>> 
»» Good Afternoon 
>>>> 

wrote: 

wrote: 

wrote: 

»» I have confirmed a meeting for you both at 3pm on Thursday with Donald Trump Jr. at his office at Trump Tower 
on Fifth Avenue. 
>>>> 
»» I can meet you there and bring you up to his office, introduce you all - and then I shall step away and leave you to 
the meeting. 
>>>> 
»» Please ensure you have official ID for the very tight security now at Trump Tower. Driver's license and or passport 
etc. 
>>>> 
»» I will be on my cell on Thursday if you need anything -

EXHIBIT 
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»»-
>>>> 
»» Rob Goldstone 
» 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>> 

> 

2 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Rob Goldstone 
6/29/2016 10:16:07 AM 

Subject : Russia's largest social mcdit1 network "VK" - offers Trump Ct1mpaign message to over 2 million registered Russian 
American voters in the USA 

Attachments: donaldtrump.pdf; ATTOOOOl.txt 

Good Morning 

Dan , I am following up on an email a while back of someth i ng I had mentioned to Don and Paul Manafo r t 
during a meeting recently. 
The re are believed to be around 2 mi 11 i on Russi an American voters living in the USA - and more than 1. 6 
million of these use the Russian ··Facebook" s i te v Kontakte ·vK" as t heir· prefer red social media 
outlet. 
As I mentioned to you guys, through £min and my contact at VK, they want to create a VOTE Trump 2016 
promot ion ai red directly at these users - - people who will be voti ng i n November. At the time, Paul had 
said he woul d welcome it and so I had the VK folks mock up a basic samp l e page - which I am re -sending 
for your approval now. 
It would merely require Mr. Trump to drop in a short message to Russian American voters - or a generic 
message depending on your choice - and the page can be up and running very quickly. 

I have copi ed t he head of Partner Relati ons for VK - Konstantin s i ko rkov - who i s a good friend of mine 
and Emin· s - on this email as he would oversee the promot ion of the page etc. 
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Swbscrlbe t:o notifications 

Add to bookmarks 

Report profile 
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( 

Bernie Sanders is being treated very badly by the Dems. The system is rigged against 

him . He should run as an independent! Run Bernie, run. 

, Uke Share 

Donald j. Trump 
16 M.:ly' M 7:57 pm 

Reply 

The media is really on a wirch-hunt against me. False reporting. and plenty of it - but 

we will prevail! 

, Uke Share DJTJRQ~55 
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• 

From: Ike Kaveladze on behalf of Ike Kaveladze 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 05:23 PM 
To: 
Subject: Trump Agalarov 

https ://www. bl oomberg. com/view /articl es/2016-03-15/trump-s-l ong-romance-with-russi a 

Shared via the Google app 

Sent from my iPad 
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Trump's Long Romance With Russia 
By Josh Rog in I March 15, 2016 11 :04AM ET 

Photographer: Victor Boyko/Getty Images 

Emin Agalarov, Donald Trump and Aras Agalarov at the Miss Universe pageant in Moscow in 2013. 

When Donald Trump talks about his desire to have good relations between the U.S. and Russia, it's 

not a recent attraction. Trump's attempts to expand his business and his brand there date back 

decades, and this history casts a shadow over his pro-Russian foreign policy. As a presidential 

candidate, he courts Putin's favor, extending the charm offensive intended to build the Trump real­

estate empire. 

"Wouldn't it be nice if actually we could get along with Russia?" Trump asked at a recent Republican 

presidential debate. It's a line he's used in rallies as well. Trump and Russian President Vladimir Putin 

have exchanged praise and Trump said he "would probably get along with him very well." 

Trump's attraction to Russia seems to be mutual. There is a Russian-language website that collects 

Trump news and offers sales of Trump books and products. There's even a Trump 2016 Russian 

language mock campaign site. 

What Trump rarely talks about is his decades-long effort to do business in the Soviet Union and post­

Soviet Russia. Good U.S.-Russian relations are potentially very lucrative for the Trump 

Organization. The Trump campaign did not respond to a request for comment. 

© 2017 BGOV LLC All Rights Reserved Page 1 of 3 
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In the 1980s, Trump was often seen on news shows offering his services to negotiate with the Soviets. 

"Why don't you negotiate the SALT talks for Reagan , Donald?" a man on the street once yelled at 

Trump, according to a 1990 profile of Donald and Ivana Trump in Vanity Fair. In 1987, Trump traveled 

to Moscow and Leningrad to discuss building hotels there. He even met with the Soviet ambassador to 

the U.S. 

"It's a totally interesting place," Trump said at the time. "I think the Soviet Union is really making an 

effort to cooperate in the sense of dealing openly with other nations and in opening up the country." 

In a 1997 New Yorker profile, Trump talked about his trips to Russia to explore having the Trump 

Organization take part in skyscraper and hotel development projects in Moscow, including the 

reconstruction of the Moskva and Rossiya Hotels. 

'That's a very big project; I think it's the largest hotel in the world," Trump told Russian poli tician 

Alexander lvanovich Lebed at the time. "And we're working with the local government, the mayor of 

Moscow and the mayor's people. So far, they've been very responsive." 

Lebed, a former Russian presidential candidate, was eager to help Trump get established in the 

Russian market. "If Trump goes to Moscow, I think America will follow ," he told Trump. 

Trump traveled to Russia in the 1990s with developer Howard Lorber, whom Trump recently told the 

New York Times was one of his best friends. Lorber has "major investments" in Russia, according to 

Trump. 

Negotiations over the two hotels eventually fizzled, but in 2008 the Trump Organization was at it again, 

announcing it planned to build elite residences and hotels in Moscow, St. Petersburg and Sochi , and 

license the Trump brand for other projects. Donald Trump Jr., the candidate's son , made the 

announcement in a speech at the 2008 "Real Estate in Russia" conference. 

The younger Trump made over half a dozen trips to Russia on behalf of the Trump Organization in the 

two years during which the U.S. real estate market was collapsing during the Great Recession. 

"The emerging world in general attributes such brand premium to real estate that we are looking all 

over the place, primarily Russia," Trump Jr. told a Manhattan audience in September 2008. He said 

that while Russia was on the Trump Organization's "A-list" of emerging markets for investment, doing 

business there carried risks due to corruption and "because it is a question of who knows who, whose 

brother is paying off who, etc." 

Trump Sr.'s interest in Russian real estate development escalated in 2013. He met with Russian 

partners including developer Aras Agalarov to discuss building a replica of his SoHo residential 

development project in Moscow. Trump's other parter in the SoHo deal was Alex Sapir, son of 

Georgian billionaire Tamir Sapir, a well-connected real estate developer in Russia. 

© 2017 BGOV LLC All Rights Reserved Page 2 of 3 
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'The Russian market is attracted to me," Trump told Real Estate Weekly. "I have a great relationship 

with many Russians, and almost all of the oligarchs were in the room." 

That was also the year that Trump brought his Miss Universe pageant to Moscow. Trump invited Putin 

to the event, although the Russian President ultimately didn't attend. The event was held at the Crocus 

City Hall in Moscow, which Agalarov owns. 

"Do you th ink Putin wi ll be going to The Miss Universe Pageant in November in Moscow - if so, will he 

become my new best friend?" Trump tweeted at the time. 

While he was in Moscow for the pageant, Trump announced that he was planning to build a 

skyscraper in Moscow. He gave no details and there's been no news about the project since. 

During this presidential campaign Trump has repeatedly espoused positions that are closer to 

Moscow's policies than his rivals' are. He calls for the U.S. to leave Syria and "let Russia fight ISIS." 

He believes the U.S. shouldn't lead the international effort to help Ukraine fight Russian intervention . 

He said that there isn't enough evidence to prove Russia is to blame for the downing of Malaysia 

Airlines Flight MH17. 

Before he was a presidential candidate, Trump's hunger to be popular in Russia was less troubling. 

Now it is a conflict of interest. At minimum, there is the appearance of wrongdoing: The candidate's 

foreign-policy positions are conveniently aligned with his long-standing business agenda. But what's 

good for the Trump Organization isn't necessari ly good for America. 

This column does not necessarily reflect the opinion of the editorial board or Bloomberg LP and its 

owners. 

To contact the author of this story: 

Josh Ragin at joshrogin@bloomberg.net 

To contact the editor responsible for this story: 

Philip Gray at philipgray@bloomberg.net 
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From: 
Sent: 

ike kaveladze---- on behalf of ike kavetadze 
Tuesday.Jun~ 

To: 
Subject: 

__. 
meeting was boring. The Russians did not have any bad info in Hilary 
> On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:27 AM, 
> 
> Yup how was the meeting with trump people what happened 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:25 PM, ike kaveladz~rote: 
>> 
» are u gonna do all crazy rides? 
>» On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:24 A 
>>> 
»-is getting a big van form 
>>> 
>» Sent from my iPhone 
>>> 

wrote: 

wrote: 

and friends 

»» On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:23 PM, ike kaveladze wrote: 
>>>> 
»»Nice.who is driving u? 
>»» On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:23 A~ 
>>>>> 

wrote: 

>»» That seems weird, tomorrow I'm going wit'IIIIIIII to six flags 
>>>>> 
>»» Sent from my iPhone 
>>>>> 
»»» On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:23 PM, ike kaveladz~rote: 
>>>>>> 
»»» hotel can't find it 
»»»> On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:20 A 
>>>>>>> 
»»>» What about the suite 
>>>>>>> 
>>»>» Sent from my iPhone 
>>>>>>> 
»»»» On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:19 PM, ike kaveladze~rote: 
>>>>>>>> 
>>»>»> They have sent iPad to my New Jersey office. 
»»»>> Suite is gone 
>>>>>>>> 
>»»»> Sent from my iPhone 
>>>>>>>> 
»»»»> On Jun 15, 2016, at 5:49 A 
>>>>>>>>> 
»»>»» 1. It's plane 

1 
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>»~>»» 2. AHAHAHHAHAHAHAHAH 
>»»»» 3. Did u get the iPad and suite back? 
>>>>>>>>> 
»>»»» Sent from my iPhone 
>>>>>>>>> 
>»»»>» On Jun 14, 2016, at 7:48 PM, ike kaveladz 
>>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>>11111111 

wrote: 

»»»>»> How are you? Could you imagine, I have left iPad on the plain to New York,and then left my suit in the 
hotel. 
>>>>>>>>» Crazy 
>> 
> 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rob Goldstone-- on behalf of Rob Goldstone 
Tuesday, June~ 
emin agalarov; Ike 
Breaking news 
image1 .PNG; _.txt 

Top story right now - seems eerily weird based on our Trump meeting last week with the Russian lawyers etc 

1 
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politics p ---

Russian hackers stole 
Dems' Trump files, firm says 
By Tai Kopan, CNN 

C9 Updated 12:46 PM ET, Tue June 14, 2016 

Russian hackers stole DNC research on 

Trump, firm says 01:45 

Story highlights 

Cvbersecuritv experts hired bv Democrats sav Russian 

8 0 0@> 0 
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From: 
Sent: 

Ike Kaveladze---- on behalf of Ike Kaveladze 
Tuesday.June~ 

To: 
Subject: 

Very interesting. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Rob Goldstone 
Re: Breaking news 

> On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:08 PM, Rob Goldstone 
> 

wrote: 

> Top story right now - seems eerily weird based on our Trump meeting 
> last week with the Russian lawyers etc <image1.PNG> 
> 
> 
> This iphone speaks many languages 

1 -
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ike kaveladze .......... on behalf of Ike kaveladze 
Thursday, Jul~ 
Vadim 
- cares. All Crocus Related 
"FTaiiage"Your Accounts.pdf 
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

EXHIBIT 

I Jo 

SJC-KAV _00158 



Manage Your Accounts . . 

Posted transactions 

06/09/16 

06/09/16 

TRLMP 

ST~.Pl.ES 00'. •. 5360 
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATM&NT REQUESTED 

57.21 

20.68 

57 

21 

7/7/16, 11:S6 AM 
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DATE/TIME SENDER 

NIA Self 

11/9/2016 10:29 Self 

11/18/2016 17:45 Self 

11/18/2016 17:58 Self 

11/18/2016 19:00 Self 

11/18/2016 19:06 Natalya 

11/19/2016 10:56 Natalya 

11/19/2016 10:56 Nataly. 

11/19/2016 14:05 Self 

11/19/2016 14:09 Natalya 

ALL PARTICIPANTS 

Unknown 
Self 

II 
II 
lury Grossm .... 

Unknown 
Self 

Aras Agalarov a 
Self---

Unknown 
Self 

Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 

Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 

Natalya 
Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

EXHIBIT 

I I I 
MESSAGE CONTENT 

AoporoH AoHanbA np11M11 Mo11 eepAe4Hble no3ApaeneH11R e CBR311 c 1136paH11eM 
Te6R npe311AeHTOM CoeA11HSHHblX WTaTOB AMepl1Kl1. Mbl B Pocc1111 04eHb 6onen11 
3a Te6R 11 Tenepb IIICKpeHHe paAyeMCR TBOeH no-HaCTORl.l,leMy IIICTOPlll4eCKOH 
nTuteName NSMutableData 

AoporoH AoHanbA np11M111 Mo111 eepAe4Hb1e no3ApaeneHIIIR e CBR3111 c 11136paH111eM 
Te6R npe3111AeHTOM CoeAIIIHSHHblX WTaTOB AMepl1KIII . Mbl B Pocc1111 04eHb 6onen11 
3a Te6R H Tenepb IIICKpeHHe paAyeMCR TBOeH 00-HSCTORl.l,leMy HCTOPlll4eCKOH 
no6eAe. Haw HapOA B03naraeT 6onbWHe HaAe)KAb1 Ha TO, 4TO C TBOIIIM npl1XOAOM 
B 6enblH AoM, HSCTYOIIIT AOflrO)KASHHaR HOpMan1113a1.1111R pOCCIIIMCKO-aMep11KaHCKl1X 
OTHOW8HHM, C03ASAYTCR npeAOOCblnKl1 AflR BOCCT8HOBf1eHI/IR HeKOrAa 06w1-1pHblX 
4enoae4eCKl1X 11 AenOBblX KOHTSKTOB. AMep111KaHCKl1H HSPOA B 048P8AHOH pa3 
OOK838f1 CBOM 6yHrapCKIIIM xapaKTep Ill caoe He)l(8f18Hl/le )l(HTb OOA ORTOH 
K0ppyMnl1p0B8HHb1X nonHTl/l4eCKl1X AIIIHaCTIIIM. B4epaWHIOIO H04b R npoeen B 
0Kpy)l(eHl1111 MOIIIX APYJ8M Ill KOnner. Bee Mbl He COMKHYB rna3, BHIIIMaTeflbHO 
cneAlllf111 38 APSMOH aMep11KaHCKOro 8bl60pHoro npo1.1ecca. Mbl BI/IAHM, 4TO 
aMeplllKSHllbl 11CKpeHHe aepRT 8 TO, 4TO CMOryT 113MeHHTb CBOIO >KIIIJHb K ny4weMy. 
~ eepy CBOIO OHl1 acco1.111111py10T C T060M, AoHaflbA. s::I rOP*VCb 4TO Mory HaJblBaTb 
Te6R ceo11M HaCTORl.l,llllM ApyroM. Ycnexoa 1-1 npo1.1eeraHHR re6e 1-1 aceMy 
aMep1-1KaHcKOMY HapoAy. Apac Aranapoe 
3Apaecreyi:.ire. Po6 roeop1-1n c nt0AbM11 T. npocRT He6onbWYIO cnpaeKy o 48M oHa 
X04eT noroeOplllTb. 8 npoWTlblH paJ O Hee 6blf10 MHOro 3M01.111H Ill Mano cpaKTOB. 
6onbWHHCTB0 f110A8H C TOM BCTp84111 nepeeJ>KSIOT B BaWIIIHrTOH. HeKOTOpbl8 y>Ke 
yaoneHbl. KaK nonyYar cnpaaKy, OHl1 pewar c KeM opraH1113oeaTb ecTpeYy. 
3ApaBCTBYHTe. Po6 roeop1-1n C fllOAbMIII T. npoc.RT He6onbwyl0 cnpaeKy O 4eM OHa 
xoYer noroeoplllTb. B npownb1H paJ o Hee 6b1no MHoro 3M01.IIIIM 11 Mano cpa1<roe. 
6onbWl-1HCTB0 f1IOA8H C TOM BCTp841-1 nepeeJ>KSIOT B BaWHHrTOH. HeKOTOpb18 y)l(e 
yaoneHbl. KaK nonyYar cnpaaey, CHIii pewar c KeM opraH1-1Joearb ecTpe4y. 

OK 

~paKn!IIM, A06poe YTPO. Y M8HR aonpoc: nnaH111pyeTCR I111 C KeM-TO no HaWeMy 
eonpocy aCTpe4a AO 27 HOR6pR? Cnpaw111eat0 113-Ja roro, 4T06b1 noHRTb, Bb1exarb 
Ill/I MHe KSK Ill xorena eeH48C 11n114epeA HeAenlO. Y Cb!Ha nplllCRra 27-ro HOR6pR. 
no3TOMY aap11aHT TSKOM: BblfleTalO 38BTPa 11 803Bpal.l,lal0Cb B MOCKBY 26. noTOM 
CHOBa Bblf18Tal0 28 B CWA 11 6YAY AO TeX nop, noKa He pewy Bee eonpOCbl 
MHe HY>KHO T011bKO nOHl1MaeTeCb HaW11M C BaMI/I eonpocaM. M0)1(8T 1111 6bl C KeM­
TO BCTpe4a Ha C110AYIOUl8i:.i H8A8f111 
3ApaecTByi:.iTe HaTaflbR. Bcrpe4y noKa He OOATBep>K,llan111. nonpoc11n111 CIIIHOOCIIIC 
no TeMe. Boo6l.l,le cneAyt0l.l,laR HeAenR He 048Hb npocraR a nnaHe BCTpe4 1113-Ja 
AHR 6naroAapeHIIIR 
noHRna. CIIIHOOCIIIC AaM 8 OOH8A8flbHl1K cpa3y Ha 8Hrf1111HCKOM. M0>KeT, C Y4eTOM 
AHR 6naroAapeHIIIR np111nereTb eee-TaKl1 B cneAYIOl.l,lee BOCKpeeeHbe. A K TOMY 
MOM8HTY 6yAeT noHRTHO, 4TO co B ecrpe4eloi 
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DATE/TIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS 

11/19/201614:09 Natalya Nataly 
Self 

11/19/2016 14:17 Self Natalya 
Self 

11/19/2016 14:20 Natalya Natalya 
Self 

11/19/2016 14:21 Self Nataly, 
Self 

11/23/201615:54 Natalya Nataly, 
Self 

11/23/2016 15:55 Self Nataly, 
Self 

11/23/2016 15:56 Natalya Natalya 
Self 

11/23/2016 17:36 Self Natalya 
Self 

11/23/201617:36 Self Unknown 
Self 

11/23/2016 17:56 Nataly Natalya 
Self 

11/23/2016 17;57 Self Natalya 
Self 

11/23/2016 18:00 Nataly Natalya 
Self 

11/23/2016 18:02 Self Natalya 
Self 

11 /27/2016 17:27 Natalya Natalya 
Self 

11/27/2016 17:29 Self Nataly, 
Self 

11/27/201617:29 Natalya Natalya 
Self 

11/27/201617:29 Self Nataly 
Self 

11/28/2016 21 :27 Self Natalya 
Self 

11/28/2016 21 :28 Self Natalya 
Self 

11/28/2016 21 :29 Self Natalya 
Self 

11/28/2016 22:21 Nataly Natalya 
Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

3To 6bin Bonpoc)) 

AyMatO, 4TO TaK 6yAeT npaB11nbHo. 

Ty,- noKa Bb1 MHe oTBe4an11. Bee oKaJanocb npoCTo. np11cRra y Cb!Ha 4 AeKa6pR, 
TaK 4TO R BblneTalO 3aBTpa 11 Mory 6b1Tb B nt06oe BpeMR KaK TOflbKO nOATB8PART 
BCTpe4y AO 2 A8Ka6pR BK11f0411T8flbHO. C11Honc11e e Y48TOM nepeneTa np11WJ110 
eKopeM Beero BO BTOPHl1K 
OK 

lllpaK1111M, A06poe y,-po. n11cbMO Ha no4Te 

3ApaBCTBYHTe HaTanbR. Cnae1160 

OK. 

C e11Hone11eoM 03HaKOMl1nl1eb. Po6 foMCTOYH nonaraeT 4TO BeTpe4a MO>KeT 
COCTORTbCR TOflbKO Ha cneAytO~eH HeAene. OH 3BOH11n B npl18MHyto. Bee 
Knt04eBble q:>11rypb1 no np11411He npa3AH11Ka Y>Ke He e oq:>11ce 
C Cl1HOnc11cOM 03HaKOMl1fll1Cb. Po6 foMCTOYH nonaraeT 4TO BCTpe4a MO>KeT 
eoeTORTbCR TOflbKO Ha eneAytO~ei:i HeAene. OH 3BOHl1n B np11eMHyto. Bee 
Knt04eBble q:>11rypb1 no np11411He npa3AH11Ka y>Ke He B oq:>11ce 
noHRna, n11eana MeHbwe, YeM MHe cornacoBbtBan11 

OK 

fl Ha eBR311. Ha BblXOAHble B Mai:iaMl1, B BOCKpeceHbe B03Bpa~al0Cb B HIO. 30 
HOR6pR y MeHR 611neTbl, HO Mory aaAep>KaTbCR AO 2 AeKa6pR 

Bae noHRn 

lllpam1111! Ao6pb1~ A8Hb. H3Aet0eb npa3AH11Kl1 6b1n11 YA34Hb1M11. ECTb n11 
nOHl1M3Hl1e no BCTpe4e? 4T06bl R Morna ennaH11p0BaTb OCTaew11eeR 2 AHR 
(noHeAeflbHl1K 11 BTOPH11K) 
3AP8BCTBYHTe HaTanbR. 60IOCb 4TO, noH11MaH11e Hacryn11T TOflbKO aaBTpa YTPOM, 
KOrAa Bee B03BpaTRTCR e Af111HHblX BblXOAHblX. fl Bae Ty,- >Ke onoBe~y. 

OK! Xopowero BOCKpeeeHbR! 

Ill BaM. 

3ApaeCTBYHTe HaTanbR. K eo:>KaneH11to HaM Hl14ero He OTBernn11. CeKpeTapb T 
CKa3ana, 4TO TaKoro POAa aanpoebl Ha BCTpe4y Tenepb 3aHl1M3IOT ropa3AO 
AOnbwe epeMeH11. 
Po6epT Ha Tene¢,oHe C np11eMHOH. Mb! eee >Ke HaAeHeMCR 4TO·TO He CflblW3Tb AO 
KOHl.13 AHR 
4TO-TO YCilblWaTb 

n oHRna. >KAy. 
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DATE/TIME SENDER 

11/28/2016 23:06 Self 

11/28/2016 23:53 Nataly. 

11/29/2016 11 :08 Self 

11/29/201611:15 Natalya 

11/29/201611:16 Natalya 

11/29/2016 11:18 Self 

11/29/201611:18 Natalya 

11/29/2016 11 :19 Self 

11/30/2016 0:45 Natalya 

11/30/2016 4:02 Self 

11/30/2016 17:19 Natalya 

11/30/201617:20 Nataly. 

11/30/201617:20 Natalya 

11/30/201617:20 Natalya 

11/30/201617:22 Self 

11/30/2016 20:04 Natalya 

11/30/2016 20:08 Natalya 

12/1/2016 0:22 Natalya 

12/1/2016 3:38 Self 

12/1/201611:45 Natalya 

12/1/2016 11 :49 Self 

12/1/2016 12:07 Natalya 

12/1/2016 12:08 Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

ALL PARTICIPANTS 

Nataly, 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 

Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 

Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Nataly. 
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

noKa MOn4aT. Po6 ocrae11n e~e OAHO coo6~eH11e 

Mo>KeT n11 3TO 03Ha4aTb 06 OTcyTCBl-111 11HTepeca? 

CKOpee ecero 3TO 3Ha411r, 4TO 0H11 norncn14ecK11 e~e He roroeb1. 

noHRna. y MeHR 611neTbl Ha 3aerpa B MOCKBy. MO>KHO KaK-TO noHRTb CT011T MHe 11X 
noMeHRTb 11n11 npoc11rb o ecrpe4e Ha cneAYIO~eii1 HeAene, 4T06b1 np11nererb 
BHOBb? 
MHe Hy>t<HO 6b1Tb B MocKae TOnbKO Ha 3Tl1 BblXOAHble. 

Po6epr roeop11r, 4TO norncT11Ka opraH113al{1111 ecrpe4 c KoMaHAOM T renepb 6yAeT 
cno>KHOM 11 AOnrotl. H np113eMn11ncR e MocKee. CeroAHR o6cy>t<y c11ryal{1110 c 
wecpoM 
OK. Aep>1<11re e KYPce! 

Xopowo 

MHe np11AeTCR 3aAep>KaTbCR AO cy660Tbl 

OK 

Donald Trump to meet with Pree! Bharara 

http://nyp.st/2gGmMgL 

Mo>KeT 6bJTb 003TOMy? 

3ro nnoxoi1 3HaK? 

He AYMalO, 4TO 3TO nnoxoii1 3H8K 

OH ero ocrae11n!!!! 

KaK TaKoe 803MO>KHO?? 

llln11 ece-raK11 3TO 11rpa? Mo>KeT OH ero raK11M o6pa30M 6yAeT KOHTpon11poearb? 
Koro M0411Tb, a Koro Her? 
Mo>Ker 6b1Tb 

A eCTb XOTb KaKaR-TO o6parHaR CBR3b AnR nOHl1MaHl1R, 4TO ~a 3Tl<IM CTOl1T? 

K co>KaneH1110 ceii14ac noKa CBR311 Her. Weep nnaH11poaan ecrpeTl1TbCR c Hl1M. 
CAenaeM 3anpoc. nocne ecrpe411 HaAelOcb ceR3b noRe11rcR 
Mo>KHO n11 C Baw11M weq>OM ecrpeTl1TbCR? TaM, rAe Mbl C Hl1M 003HaKOMl1nl1Cb 

OH B OTbe3Ae. 6yAeT 3aerpa. H eMy nepeAaM 
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DATE/TIME 

12/1/2016 12:10 

12/9/2016 15:43 Natalya 

12/9/2016 15:43 Natalya 

12/9/2016 15:43 Nataly 

12/9/2016 15:43 Natalya 

12/9/2016 15:44 Nataly 

12/9/2016 15:44 Unknown 

12/9/201617:49 Self 

12/9/2016 17:49 Self 

12/9/2016 17:50 Self 

12/9/2016 19:08 Natalya 

12/9/2016 19:57 Nataly 

12/9/2016 20:10 Self 

12/20/2016 5:38 Natalya 

12/20/2016 5:38 Natalya 

12/20/2016 5:39 Natalya 

12/20/2016 6:02 Natalya 

SENDER 

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
Nataly 
Self 

Nata~ 
Self 

Nata.--
Self 

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

OK 

Ao6pbl~ AeHb! HaAelOCb AOnerem1 xopowo! 

HanpaBllfllO AO CB8A8Hlllfl 

MaKKe~H rpe6yer pa36111parenbcrea no eMewarenbcrey Pocc111111 e Bb16opb1 

<Attachment - application/msword> 

http://thehill.com/blogs/ballot-box/309234-lindsey-graham-calls-for-invesligalion-of­
russia-role-in-us-election 
http://thehlll.com/blogs/ballot-box/309234-llndsey-graham-calls-for-invesligalion-of­
russia-role-in-us-election 
https://apple.news/ AGi U RCjp YRTyb3ysOiDAAFw 

Ha4anocb ... 

Ao 20 RHeapR AOK118A AOll>KeH 6brrb npeACTaeneH KoHrpeccy 

noHRTHO(( 

np111cb1na~re Hoeocr111. 1/1 nnox111e III xopow111e 

OK 

http://www.cnn.com/2016/12/19/politics/electoral-college-donald-trump­
vote/index. html?adkey=bn 

<Attachment> 

KaK HaCTpoeHll!fl? 

Group Event - Joined 
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DATE/TIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS MESSAGE CONTENT 

12/20/2016 6:10 Self Nata~ 3Apaecreyiilre. CrpaHa pa3AeneHa npam.14ecKM nononaM. Kro-To PaAyercR, a 
Self--- KTO-TO B AenpeCCMM. SCIO npownyio H8A811IO B MeAMHHOM npocrpaHCTBe 

npoMCXOAMna aHrnpyccKaR MCTepMR. Oco6eHHO aKTMBHbl 6blJ1M J1M6epanbl. 
CerOAHR Hoeocr1,1 npo y61,1iilcreo nocna HecKonbKO ocryAMn1,11,1crepMKY. AalKe 
4YBCTBOBanocb C04YBCTBMe. 0AHaKO OTAe11bHble KOMMeHTaTOPbl HaMeKaJlM, 4TO 
"am pyccKMM aa Aneno AOCTanocb". 3ro BKPan,1e npo HacrpoeHMR. HaceneHHe 

12/20/2016 6:52 Natalya 

12/20/2016 14:37 Self 

1/9/2017 15:09 Self 

1/9/2017 15:33 Natalya 

1/9/2017 15:34 Self 

1/9/2017 15:35 Natalya 

1/9/2017 15:35 Self 

1/9/2017 17:43 Natalya 

1/9/2017 17:43 Natalya 

1/10/2017 4:15 Self . 
1/11/2017 6:14 Natalya 

1/11/2017 18:09 Self 

1/11/2017 18:11 Self 

1/11/2017 18:59 Self 

1/11/2017 20:56 Natalya 

1/11/2017 20:56 Natalya 

1/12/2017 4:10 Self . 

1/12/2017 21:58 Aras Agalarov 

1/16/2017 16:43 Self 

1/16/2017 18:16 Natalya 

1/16/2017 18:17 Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya.._­
Self.._- . 
Natalya 
Self I 
Natalya 
Self 4 
Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 
Natai 
Self 

Natal 
Self 
Aras 
Self 

Natalya 
Self 
Natalya 
Self 

KCTarn nepecrano AOBepRTb npecce, oco6eHHO 111,16epanbHoiil. 
Cnac1,160 38 KOMMeHTap1,11-1. A 4TO OOA 11M6epanbHOiil cneAyeT noHHMaTb? 

Washington Post, New York Times. t,13 reneKaHanoe CNN, MSNBC 

3Apaecreyii1Te. C npoweAWHMH Bae npa3AH1'1KaM1'1. KorAa nnaHMpyere 6b1Tb e 
HaW1'1X KpaRx? 
Ao6pb1ril AeHb! "1paKJ11-1ril, Bae raKlKe co eceMM npa3AH1'1KaMM. nnaHi-1py10 e 
cepeAMHe cneAYIOIJ.leiil HeAene. Or MeHR 4TO-TO HYlKHO AflR BCTpe4M? 
HaBepHoe HM4ero. Baw CMHOnCMC y Hae YlK8 8CTb. 

OK. Ecn11 4TO Aarilre 3HaTb! 

Xopowo 

Tensions Within GOP Rise Over How to Handle Russia.doc 

<Attachment> 

Aa. TaM CMJ1bHb1e Ae5aTbl no noBOAY PoccMM. HerarneHo HacrpoeHHblX ropa3AO 
60JlbWe. noaMTMBHO "111111 HeiilrpanbHO HacrpoeHbl TOJlbKO 1110AM TpaMna 
Bbl ylKe BMAHO 4MTa111,1? http://s3.documentc1oud.org/documents/3259984/Trump­
lntelligence-Allegations.pdf 
Aa y)I(. 4yWb. Tyr YlK R Mory J1M4HO 3aCBMAeTeJ1bCTBOBaTb, 4TO HM4ero TaKoro BO 
epeMR Ml<ICC eceneHHOiil B MoCKBe He npOMCXOAM110 
CeroAHR BO BpeMR cnywaHl<liil no yreep>K,qeHl<IIO P3KCa TMnepcoHa B03H111KaJla 
TeMa MarH1114Koro. 
no ceKcyanbHblM oprnRM xo4y cKa3aTb, 4TO AT 1,13eecTHb1iil repMocpo6. TaK 4To 
oprnM C He3H8KOMblMM oco6aMM 3BY48T HepeanMCn14HO 
Aa y'>K. r! cnywana T1,1pencoHa. 1,1 MSKKeiilHa. 4eCTHO CK838Tb B KaKOM-TO rpR3HOril 
11Y'>K0 
BblMblTbCR xo4eTcR nocne ecero aroro 

3TOT04HO 

http://www.today.com/video/inside-donald-trump-s-decades-long-connection-with­
russia-853263939615?cid=eml_onsite 
3AP8BCTByii1Te. noACK8)1(111Te OO)l(anyrilCTa He 6yAeTe JlM Bbl Ha 3TOH HeAene B 
Hbio-lllopKe ? 
"1paK11Mii1! s:i ne4y! Ocranocb 4 4aca 111 R e HblO lllopKe 

0TJ1M4HO. A Bbl B ORTHMLIY MJ1M 4eTeepr e1J.1e 6yAeTe? 

SJC-KA V _ 00320 
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE ---------



DATE/TIME SENDER 

1/16/2017 18:17 Natalya 

1/16/2017 18:18 Self 

1/16/2017 18:20 Natalya 

1/17/2017 17:26 Self 

1/17/2017 17:33 Natalya 

1/17/2017 17:33 Natalya 

1/17/2017 17:34 Self 

1/17/2017 17:35 Self 

1/17/2017 17:41 Natalya 

1/21/2017 22:01 Natalya 

1/21/2017 22:01 Natalya 

1/22/2017 2:30 Natalya 

1/22/2017 2:31 Self 

1/22/2017 2:33 Natalya 

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

--~R~E=L=EASED BY AUTHQRIJ_'Y'.....O..f THE CHAJRMAN OF THE .. SEl':IIA.TE..JU.DtCl.8.R.LCOMMJTJEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

Aa! s:!Ao 30 

0Tm14HO. Ha CBR31A. B nRTHIAI..IY R 6yAy. Mo>KeT Aa>Ke B YeTeepr. 

0TJ11A4HO 

3ApaBCTByiiiTe. C np1Ae3AOM. Bae ycrpm1T BCTpe4a C aABOKaTOM B mlTHIAI..IY B 

11 .00? 
0TJ11AYHO!!! A Bbl 6yAeTe? 

111 MOJKHO Jllll Ha CJleAYIOIJ.leiii HeAene paCYIATblBaTb Ha BCTpeyy C KeM-TO OT 
n epeoro? 
He AYMalO. 06cyAIAM e nITTHIALIY 

Aa. s:l 6YAY- A e KaKOM paiiioHe Bbl ocTaHoe1,1111,1cb? H opraHIA3YtO ecTpeYy 
HeAalleKO OT Bae 
B AHAa3. 3TO 41 1,1 5 ave 

s:I eepHynacb 1,13 BaWHHrTOHa e Hbto ll!OpK. B ropOA8 nonHOiii Tp3W. 65 TblC JllOAeiii 
1'1AeT no 5 ave c nnaKaTaMl-1, KOTOpb1e He ace Mory noKa3aTb. nporne TpaMna, TaK 
KaK OHIA nporne 3anpeTa a6opToe, 3anpeTa OAHono11b1x 6paKOB, 3anpeTa 
roMOceKcyanbHblX CBR3eiii , 3anpeTa He3aKOHHOiii M1-1rpa41,11,1 1,1 POCCIAIA. 
<Attachment - image/jpeg> ' - . - -

'~·'\..,'j 
<Attachment - image/jpeg> 

)))) ynac1,1 r ocnOAb aMep1-1KaHL1bl YBHART. BeAb nplAMYT 38 Yli!CTYIO MOHery) 

Haw 1AM IOMOP 1AM TOYHO He nOHl'ITb!)))) 
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DATE/TIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS 

1/22/2017 2:34 Natalya I I Natalya -
Self 

1/22/2017 2:37 Self Natalya 
Self 

1/27/2017 14:18 "1eaH ry50"IKl1H "1eaH ry50"IKHH I 
Self 

6/2/2017 22:07 Rob Goldstone Rob Goldstone 
Self 

6/2/2017 22:07 Rob Goldstone Rob Golds 
Self 

6/2/2017 22:08 Rob Goldstone Rob Golds 

6/2/2017 22:10 Rob Goldstone 
Self -
Rob Goldsto, 
Self 

6/2/2017 22:19 Self Rob Golds 
Self 

6/2/2017 22: 19 Self Rob 
Self 

6/2/2017 22:46 Rob Goldstone Rob 
Self 

6/27/2017 20:03 Emin Emin 
Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

3TO SI c APY3bSIM"1 noAeni,,nacb O MeCTHOM 6eJyMl1"1, a OHH MeHSI rnna TaK 
ycnoK011ni.1)) 
)) 

"1paKJ1"1M, A06pblM ee1.1ep! Y Hae 803H"1KJ1a H860/lbW3SI nay3a. CBSl33HH3SI C 
ny6ni.1Ka4111eM OT"lera no .QoHanbAe TpaMny. rAe ct>wypi,,pyer 6eHecf)i.14i.1ap. 6bmH 
eonpOCbl OT PIIICKOB, Mbl, H3A810Cb, Aani,, KOMM8HTapi.11,1 H n11aH111pyeM 8 
6n11>KaMwee epeMSI eepHyrbCSI K paJroeopy O cf>HHaHCHpoeaHHi.1 caMOJleTa H 
OTKpblTHH C48Ta, np04"1X 6"13Hecax. Xopowero AHSI, "1BaH ry604Kl1H, Credit Suisse 
Hello it's rob goldstone 

When you get a minute can you pis call me 

I just had an interesting call re that meeting we attended at Trump Tower last year 

Group Event - Joined 

Natalya Veselnitskaia 

I believe that was her name 

Thanks 

<Attachment - image> 
•••• tAl$ lh,f$ I.TE :,, n.o) PM " -tG1:4 • • 

<e 
To:~ 

Trump attorneys 

Thal mee·1ing I set up in Ocrober wi1h Trump 

campaign for yovr lather for that Russian 
a11orney and her colleagues is c<1using massive 
problems. 
I have today been on1erviewed by a11orneys 1or 
lhe second time about it. 
They are concerned because it links Don Jr 10 

officials from Russia ~ which he has always 
denied meeting. 

-

I did say at the time this was an awful idea and a 

te,,ible meeting. 
They are speaking with Ike I believe also today 
and potent,ally ii ,nay go further and we may 
need allorneys. 
lrs a really potentialty sertOus situation - so you 
and your father should be aware. 
I don't even know tor sure who these Russian 

people were bu1 hepelully Ike can answer tor 
them. , have tofd tnem what I know. 
1 am really not happy bemg put in th,s s,tuat,on 
with recteraJ attomeys invest.gating etc 

Fl 
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DATE/TIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS 

6/27/2017 20:03 Emin Emin 
Self 

6/27/2017 20:03 Emin Emin.,,,,. 
Self 

6/27/2017 20:14 Emin Emin.,,,,. 
Self 

6/27/2017 20:27 Self Emin.,,,,. 
Self 

6/27/2017 20:27 Emin Emi~ 
Self 

6/30/2017 21 :00 Emin Emin.,,,,. 
Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

Got this from Rob now 

How are you? 

<Group Event - Started> 

Sorry. Just saw your message. In case of need we have attorneys lined up 

Got you thanks 

<Attachment - image> 
••••• 6Ml13MH '9' ,0:33 100%-· 

2 A?n 
-- u ... ,11t·,1 I c,•l•>H""'",. ,, -,:-, 

[)<l ~ 

;; !J.Rony_illeHHblH 
gy_Alil03BOHOK B 10:15 

3 HEnPO'-tll1TAHHblX 

Ysa>KaeMb1i::t! Ao c"1x nop 
>KP,eM APa<l>T OT Baw"1X ... 
( 

HaM HaAO 
q>opC"1POBaTb ... 

Mb1 y>Ke Bbtexan"1 e 
3A"1H6ypr. TyAa >Ke 
nenn I.fen OT nM ... 

+ @:) , '°' 
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DATE/TIME SENDER 

6/30/2017 21 :00 Emin 

6/30/2017 21 :00 Emin 

6/30/2017 21:00 Emin 

6/30/2017 21:01 Self 

6/30/2017 21:04 Self 

6/30/2017 21 :05 Self 

7/8/2017 19:16 rinat 

7/9/2017 21:49 Self 

7/9/2017 21:49 Self 

7/10/2017 0:10 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 0:11 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 0:12 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 0:12 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 0:21 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 0:21 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 2:32 Self 

7/10/2017 2:33 Self 

7/10/2017 8:33 Rob Goldstone 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

ALL PARTICIPANTS 

Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
rinat 
Self 
Rob Golcts1 
Self 
Rob 
Self 
Rob 
Self 
Rob 
Self 
Rob 
Self -Rob Goldstone 
Self 
Rob Goldstone 
Self 

Rob Goldstone • 
Self 

Rob Goldstone 
Self 
Rob Goldstone 
Self 
Rob Goldstone 
Self 

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

Is this dons jr lawer? 

I'm on the Phone with him. Ow 

With him now 

Yes. He is. 

I have spoken with him 3 days ago 

By the way, I just saw his voicemail which he left 30 minutes ago asking me to call 
him again 
quick call? 

Just heard that Rob's name is out, how, I don't know. If you are in touch with him, 
please ask him to call me. Thank you. 
Just received it from Junior's attorney 

Hi Ike 

Spoke to Alan --

He is trying to find (a) who leaked my name and (b} would prefer us to have a no 
comment for today 
Until they work on something 

Here's the Washington post story if you need it 
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/presidents-son-met-with-russian-lawyer­
during-presidential-campaign-after-being-promised-information-helpful-to-fathers­
effort/2017 /07 /09/90c0e3e8-64e9-11 e 7-8eb5-
cbccc2e 7bfbf _ story .html?hpid=hp _hp-top-table-main_ trumprussia-
7 pm%3Ahomepage%2F story&utm_ term= .c454fe4e8e66 
<Attachment> 

I got you Rob. 

Communication with me will be sporadic. I am in the air for another 8 hours 

Please call Me when you land 
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DATE/TIME SENDER 

7/10/2017 10:52 Rob Goldstone · 

7/10/2017 10:52 Rob Goldstone 

7/10/2017 13:09 Self 

7/10/2017 14:59 Self 

7/10/2017 15:23 Unknown 

7/11/2017 14:32 Self 

7/11/201714:33 Self 

7/11/2017 14:40 Emin 

7/11/201717:11 Emin 

ALL PARTICIPANTS 
.....----R-ob_ G_o-ld-st-o-ne-i 

Rob Goldstone ---

'9 .... 

Emin_lllllllllll 
Self---

Unknown 
Self 

Emin _11111111111 
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
efforV2017 /07 /09/90cOe3e8-64e9-11 e 7-8eb5-
cbccc2e 7bfbf_story.html?hpid=hp _hp-top-table-main_trumprussia-
7pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory&utm_term=.c454fe4e8e66 
s 
Hello Emin. I am in Moscow. Can we talk? 

"I was asked by my client in Moscow - Emin Agalarov - to help facilitate a meeting 
between a Russian attorney (Natalia Veselnitzkaya) and Donald Trump Jr. The 
lawyer had apparently stated she had some information regarding funding to the 
DNC from Russia, which she believed Mr Trump Jr. might find interesting. I 
reached out to Donald Trump Jr. and he agreed to squeeze us into a very tight 
meeting schedule. At the meeting, the Russian attorney presented a few very 
general remarks about campaign funding and then quickly turned the topic to that 
of the Magnitzky Act and the banned US adoption of Russian children - at which 
point the meeting was halted by Don Jr. and we left. Nothing came of that meeting 
and there was no follow up between the parties". 
Hello Emin. Are you OK with this draft Crocus statement? In order to address Mr. 
Trump related events, we have retained an outside counsel, Mr. Scott Balber, 
attorney with Herbert Smith Freehills. Please address all your questions and 
queries to Mr. Balber 
This is statement for all media 

Ok 

Twitter c nepem,1cK0111. ony6m,1K0BaHHb1111 A .QpaMnoM MnaAW"1M 
https://twitter.com/donaldjtrumpjr/status/884 789418455953413 Aanee nocneAH"1e 
CCblflK"1: .QoHaflbA TpaMn-MnaAwi.111 ony6n1o1Koean nepen1o1cKy o KOMnpoMaTe Ha 
Kn1o1HTOH https://tvrain.ru/news/donald_tramp_mladshij_opublikoval_perepisku-
439277/ How Trump's 'Miss Universe' in Russia Became Ensnared in a Political 
Inquiry https://www.nytimes.com/2017 /07 /11 /us/politics/how-trumps-miss-universe­
in-russia-became-ensnared-in-a-political-inquiry.html Email to Trump Jr. said 
meeting could yield damaging information about Clinton as part of Russian plan, 
people familiar with it say https:f/www.washingtonpost.com/world/kremlin-denies­
knowing-of-donald-trump-jr-meeting-with-russian-lawyer-during-2016-
campaign/2017/07/10/c2bfee34-6566-11 e7-a1d7-
9a32c91 c6f40_story.html?utm_term=.7299b30feaf4 3M"1H Aranapoe 1o1 ceen 
TpaMna c BecenbH1o14Ko111 https://haqqin.az/news/104861 CblH TpaMna BCTpeYancR 
C «aABOKaTOM "13 KpeMnR» P8A"1 KOMnpoMaTa Ha X111nnap111 Kn1-1HTOH. np111 
nocpeAH"1YeCTee nee4a 3M1o1Ha Aranapoea 
https:f/meduza.io/feature/2017 /07 /11 /syn-donalda-trampa-vstrechalsya-s­
advokatom-kremlya-radi-kompromata-na-hillari-klinton-pri-posrednichestve-pevtsa­
emina-agalarova CblH TpaMna ony6n1o1Koean nepen1o1cKy o KOMnpoMaTe Ha Kn1o1HTOH 
https://www.gazeta.ru/tech/news/2017/07/11/n_ 10290872.shtml TpaMn-MnaAwi.1111 
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

BblnO>KMn 8 ceTb nepen11ci<y, KacalOUIYIOCfl POCCl1"1 
http://www.bbc.com/russian/news-40573748 AMEP"'1KAHCKll1E CMl/1 C006LJ.1111J1111 
0 BCTPE4E CblHA TPAMnA C «AABOKATOM l-13 KPEMJlfl» PAA111 
KOMnPOMATA HA Xll1J1IlAP"'1 KJ1l.-1HTOH http://360tv.ru/news/amerikanskie-smi­
rossiya-predostavlyala-komande-trampa-kompromat-na-klinton-124512/ AAaoKar 
BecenbHM4KaR onpoaepma nepeAa4y KOMnpoMara Ha Kn11HTOH Ha acrpe4e c 
TpaMnoM-MnaAWMM https://rns.online/economy/advokat-Veselnitskaya-oprovergla­
peredachu-kompromata-na-Klinton-na-vstreche-s-T rampom-mladshim-2017-07-11 / 
CblH TpaMna o6HapOAOBan nepenMCKY O KOMnpoMaTe Ha KnMHTOH 
http://www.mk.ru/politics/2017 /07 /11 /syn-trampa-obnarodoval-perepisku-o­
kompromate-na-klinton. html AoHanbA TpaMn-MnaAWMH ony6nMKOBan nepenMCKY o 
KOMnpoMare Ha X1,1nnap1,1 KnMHTOH https://govoritmoskva.ru/news/127240/ CblH 
TpaMna paccKa3an, KaK ero 3aMaHMn1o1 Ha acrpeyy c iop1o1croM 113 Pocc1o11o1 
https://ria.ru/world/20170711 /1498311303.html AAaoKar BecenbHl14Kafl 
paccKa3ana o caoe'1 ecrpe4e c cb1HoM TpaMna 
http://www.rbc.ru/rbcfreenews/5964bc1d9a79478b96922931 WP: 6enb1H AOM 
nb1raercR «nepe11rpaTb» ecrpe4y TpaMna-MnaAwero nocne noReneHMR HOBblX 
AeraneH https:1/www.gazeta.ru/politics/news/2017 /07 /11/n_10288814.shtml 
OrKpoeeHMR AoHaflbAa TpaMna MnaAwero. Ero acrpeYy c pocc1o111cKoH iop11CTKOH 
opraHM3oaan 3MMH Aranapoa https://www.bfm.ru/news/359423 PR-MeHeA)Kep: 
acrpeyy CblHa TpaMna "1 IOPMCTa M3 POCCIIIH npoc1111 opraHl130BaTb 3MHH Aranapoe 
https://www.kommersant.ru/doc/3351360 npeAcrae11renb Aranapoaa He 
KOMMBHTHpyer coo6U18Hl1fl 06 opraHM3a41,11o1 ecrpe4M pOCCMHCKOro aABOKara C 
CblHOM TpaMna https://rns.online/economy/Predstavitel-agalarova-ne­
kommentiruet-soobscheniya-ob-organizatsii-vstrechi-rossiiskogo-advokata-s­
sinom-T rampa--2017-07-11 / TpaMn-MflaAW1'1H 6blf1 npo11HcpopM1-1poeaH 06 
«yCl'1fllo1flX npaBMT8flbCTBa Pocclo1M>> noM04b KaMnaHMM ero or4a - NYT 
http://newstes.ru/2017 /07 /11 /tramp-mladshiy-byl-proinformirovan-ob-usiliyah­
pravitelstva-rossii-pomoch-kampanii-ego-otca-nyt. html NYT: cblH AoHaflbAa 
TpaMna 3Han o HaMepeH1o11o1 pocc1o1ikKoro npaa1o1renbcraa noM04b ero or4y 
https://www.kommersant.ru/doc/3351547 NYT: CblH TpaMna 3Han, 4TO o6eutaHHblH 
eMy KOMnpoMaT Ha Knl1HTOH flK06bl npeAOCTae1-1na P<t> 
http://tass.ru/mezhdunarodnaya-panorama/4404205 NYT: C6opoM KOMnpoMara Ha 
Knl'1HTOH Aflfl TpaMna-MnaAwero 3aHlo1MancR KpeMflb 
https://life.ru/t/%00%B0%00%BE%00%B2%00%BE%01 %81 %01 %82%00%88/ 
1025415/nyt_sborom_kompromata_na_klinton_ dlia_trampa­
mladshiegho_zanimalsia_krieml "PyccKaR CBR3HaR" Aflfl TpaMna 
http://www.fontanka.ru/2017/07/10/083/ TpaMn-MflaAWMH 3Han o HaMepeH1-11o1 
pocc1o1'1cKoro npaemenbcrea noMOYb ero or4y http://echo.msk.ru/news/2016206-
echo.html Cb1H AoHaflbAa TpaMna 3Han o B03MO)!(HblX «yc1o1n1o1Rx KpeMnR» no 
npOA811)!(8HMIO KaMnaHlo111 or4a eute AO acrpe'-11'1 C IOPlo1CTOM "13 Pocc1o11o1 
http://echo.msk.ru/news/2016218-echo.html NYT Hawna CBR3b Me)!(Ay CblHOM 
TpaMna lo1 «pOCCMHCKMM BMewaTenbCTBOM» B Bbl60pbl 
https://news.mail.ru/politics/30345218/ CMl/1 HaJean1o1 1o1H1o141o1aropa ecrpe41o1 CblHa 
TpaMna C POCClo1HCKMM 8ABOK8TOM 
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/1010712017 /5963dbb99a 794 716437b608d Crano 
lo13B0CTHO, KTO Mor opraHM3088Tb ecrpe4y CblHa TpaMna C IOPIIICTOM 1113 Pocc111111 
http://ren.tv/novosti/2017 -07-10/stalo-izvestno-kto-organizoval-vstrechu-syna­
trampa-s-yuristom-iz-rossii AP: MY3blKanbHblH npoAIOcep opraHM3oean ecrpeYy 
CblHa TpaMna c iop1o1croM 1o13 P<t> http://tass.ru/mezhdunarodnaya-
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DATE/TIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS 

7/11/2017 18:40 Self Emin..,,._ 
Self 

7/12/2017 12:47 Roman Beniaminov Roman Beniaminov • 
Self 

7/12/2017 14:34 Roman Beniaminov Roman Beniaminov 
Self 

7/12/2017 19:20 Self Emin 
Self 

7/12/2017 19:21 Emin Emin 
Self 

7/12/2017 19:21 Emin Emin 
Self 

7/12/2017 19:22 Self Emin 
Self 

7/12/2017 19:32 Seit Emin 
Self 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

MESSAGE CONTENT 

panorama/4403644 Trump Jr. Was Told in Email of Russian Effort to Aid Campaign 
https://www.nytimes.com/2017 /07 /10/us/politics/donald-trump-jr-russia-email­
candidacy. html How Trump ended up in a 2013 Europop video connected to the 
latest Russia controversy https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/arts-and­
entertainmenVwp/2017 /07 /1 O/how-trump-ended-up-in-a-2013-europop-video­
connected-to-the-latest-russia-controversy/?utm _ term= .a 1499903643e Who Is 
Emin Agalarov? https://www .theatlantic.com/politics/archive/2017 /07 /who-is-emin­
agalarov/533127 / White House rushes to defend Donald Trump Jr. in Russia 
meeting scandal http://www.politico.com/story/2017 /07 /1 O/donald-trump-jr-russia­
lawyer-white-house-reaction-240358 How a Pageant Led to a Trump Son's Meeting 
With a Russian Lawyer https://www.nytimes.com/2017 /07 /10/us/politics/rob­
goldstone-russia-trump.html Trump Jr. wusste. dass Russen seinem Valer helfen 
http://www.bild.de/politik/ausland/donald-trump/trump-junior-wusste-dass-russland­
helfen-will-52509126.bild.html Trump once made a cameo in a music video for the 
Russian pop star at the center of the Donald Trump Jr. controversy 
http://www.businessinsider.com/trump-emin-agalarov-russia-music-video-2017-7 
Donald Trump Jr hires lawyer amid fresh Russia allegations 
http://thenewdaily.com .au/news/world/2017 /07 /11 /donald-trump-jr-russian­
collusion-election/ The Trump Russia Conspiracy Now Involves a Russian Pop 
Sta r's Pub I icist http://www.spin.com/2017 /07 /donald-trump-jr-meeting-russian­
lawyer-agalarov-rob-goldstone/ Watch the Music Video Guest Starring Donald 
Trump That Is Now Loosely Connected to the Russia Election Conspiracy 
http://www.spin.com/2017 /07 /donald-trump-emin-agalarov-video-cameo/ PR 
specialist says set up meeting between Trump's son, Russian lawyer at a client's 
request http://www.reuters.com/artic1e/us-usa-trump-russia-agalarov­
idUSKBN19V2AA Music publicist set up Trump Jr.-Russia meeting on behalf of pop 
star with Trump ties http://www.cbsnews.com/news/music-publicist-set-up-trump-jr­
russia-meeting-on-behalf-of-pop-star-with-trump-ties/ Trump Jr knew of Russian 
plan: NY Times http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/2017/07/11/trump-jr-knew­
russian-plan-ny-times Trump's Appearance in This Creepy Russian Music Video Is 
Oddly Tied to Jr.'s Election Meeting 
http://www.esquire.com/entertainmenVmusic/news/a56230/donald-trump-russia­
music-video-emin-agalarov/ 
Awesome 

Ike. this just came up http:/lnypost.com/2017/07/11/billionaire-linked-to-trump­
email-scandal-selling-his-nj-mansion/ 
http://www.latimes.com/entertainmenVmusic/la-et-ms-emin-agalarov-donald-trump-
20170711-story.html 
https://sso.foxnews.com/static/server.htm1?origin=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.foxnews.c 
om%2Fpolitics%2F2017%2F07%2F12%2Fdonald-trump-jr-tells-sean-hannity-in­
retrospect-probably-would-have-done-things-little-differently.html 
Thank you 

You ok? 

I am ok. Thanks. 

Are you ok? Don't worry. We will deal with this 

SJC-KA V _ 00327 



DATE/TIME SENDER 

7/12/2017 19:36 Emin -

7/12/2017 19:37 Self 

7/12/2017 19:37 Emin 

7/12/2017 19:37 Self 

7/13/2017 2:14 Roman Beniaminov 

7/13/2017 3:06 Roman Beniaminov 

7/13/2017 3:33 Self 

7/13/2017 4:33 

7/13/2017 5:01 

7/14/2017 5:08 Natalya 

7/14/201712:11 rinat -

7/14/2017 16:04 Roman Beniaminov 

7/15/2017 14:09 Self -
7/15/2017 14:10 Emin Agalarov 

7/18/2017 10:38 Rob Goldstone 

7/18/2017 10:40 Self --
7/18/2017 10:41 Rob Goldstone 

7/18/201710:41 Self 

ALL PARTICIPANTS 

Emin ... 
Self 

Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
Emin 
Self 
Roman Beniaminov 
Self 
Roman Beniaminov 
Self 

---Natalya 
Self -
rinat 
Self 

Roman Beniaminov 
Self 
Emin Agalarov 
Self ­
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

Yeah I'm fine just really upset that my dad never listens to me and an amazing 
relationship that I've been establishing for a few years with mr T has been thrown 
down the drain 
Maybe we can salvage it. We ended up being victims of misrepresentation as well. 

Doubt that 

Will see 

https://www.google.com/amp/s/amp.cn n .com/cnn/2017 /07 /12/politics/video-trump­
relationships-russian-associates/index. html 
But I don't recall taking any video. And I can't understand why it looks so similar. 

I mean his trump organization employees 

https://www.challenges.fr/monde/etats-unis/la-maison-blanche-sur-la-defensive­
apres-une-rencontre-d-un-fils-trump-avec-une-avocate-russe_ 486424#xtor=CS3-
89-
%58Cette%20rencontre%20d'u n%20fi ls%20T rump%20avec%20une%20avocate% 
20russe%20qui%20g%C3%AAne%201a%20Maison%20blanche%20%5D 
http://mobile.lemonde.fr/ameriques/article/2017 /07 /12/accule-trump-jr-reconnait­
avoir-rencontre-une-avocate-russe-pour-nuire-a-hillary-clinton _ 515931 o _ 3222 .html 
https://rtvi .com/broadcasU1487 -skandal-s-syi nom-trampa _-spetsslujbyi-rossii-i­
ssha%0A 
fyi: Alan Futerfas, the attorney retained by Donald Trump Jr, confirms he has 
spoken to the individual described in our reporting (see Ken Dilanian's prior note.) 
"It's very simple," Futerfas says. "The person was described as a friend of Emin 
(Agalarov]'s and maybe as a friend of Natalia (Veselnitskaya)'s." Futerfas says he 
has talked with that individual. "He is a US citizen. He told me specifically he was 
not working for the Russian government, and in fact laughed when I asked him that 
question." Futerfas confirms: "For the purpose of security or otherwise, the names 
were reviewed" but says Trump Jr. knew nothing about the man's background at 
the time of the meeting. W hen asked about whether he had concerns knowing what 
he knows now, Futerfas responded: "I have absolutely no concerns about what was 
said in that meeting." 
http://www.northjersey.com/story/news/nation/2017 /07 /14/russian-pop-star-tied­
trump-has-tenafly-roots/477758001 / 
np1<1aeT "1pa. Mo>KeWb roaop1<1Tb? 

Aa 

Hello - any news or developments at your end? 

Hello Rob. Sorry. Can't discus directly anymore. Please have your attorney contact 
Scott Balber. He will give you an update 
Understood 

Thank you 
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DATE/TIME SENDER 

7/18/2017 10:54 Self 

7/18/2017 10:55 Rob Goldstone 

7/18/2017 16:57 

7/18/2017 20:48 • 

7/18/2017 21 :40 Natalya 

7/19/2017 7 :28 Natalya 

7/20/2017 14:01 

7/20/2017 14:14 

7/24/2017 16:02 Roman Beniaminov 

ALL PARTICIPANTS 

Self 

Self 

__..) 
Roman Beniaminov 
Self 
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Let's just all enjoy this summer to the fullest. We gonna need energy later on) 

For sure 

Ike, here from the Wall Street Journal. Can you comment on the 
meeting with Trump Jr.? Would you have time for a call? 
Hi . You probably already know that Ike is in the middle of that huge 
news scandal with Trump Jr. meeting. Please believe me he did not do anything 
wrong. We are going now through very difficult stage of our life. He was told to 
attend the meeting by his boss and he did. He had no idea what was that meeting 
about. Media makes simple things look really ugly. And lot of times they simply lie. 
We apologize for all the inconvenience we might have caused you. 
https://youtu. be/F aCAfYBtXH4 

«6payAep co611pan l1H(pOpMaL41110 060 MHe 11 MOel1 ceMbel>: BecenbHl1L4KaR 
paccKaaana, KTO CTOl1T aa CKaHAanoM C TpaMnOM-MnaAW11M 
https://russian .rt.com/world/article/410232-veselnitskaya-brauder-tramp-ssha­
kong_ress-skandal 

http://www.bbc.com/news/av/world-europe-40700286/the-pop-star-linked-to-the­
donald-trump-russia-saga 

SJC-KAV_00329 



.. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Haranbst B <111111111111111 on behalf of HaTanbst a 
~~07:49AM 

~ 
2016.11 .22_ Tr.doc; _.txt 

Ao6pbl.:i AeHb, Hanpasmuo CMHoncHc. Aono11HHTenbHO ra101<e ecrb Ha aHrnMHCKOM R3b1Ke ynOMHHaeMble AOKyMeHTbl 
(3aRB/leHHe H 3anpoc). ~ Ha CBR3M HB 

EXHIBIT 

1 
j I J.-
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One of the key issues banning real reset of relations between the US 
and Russia is the US position on the continued support of the Sergei 
Magnitsky Rule of Law Accountability Act of 2012. 

A terrible story of Sergei Magnitsky, false from beginning to end, lies at 
the heart of the law, a story the truthfulness of which no one in the USA 
ever cared to check. As a result the interests of a particular group of 
swindlers and intergovernmental relations were irresponsibly thrown into 
the scale. 

Political short-sightedness of Obama Administration allowed the US to 
pass an act that marked the opening of a new Cold War with Russia, based 
on unverified words of fugitive William Browder, who renounced US 
citizenship for tax reasons and was sentenced in absentia to 9 years in 
prison. 

The act which on the face of it aimed at preventing inflow of corrupt 
capital to the US, contained the never existent story of Magnitsky, "a 
lawyer", who allegedly uncovered corruption and misappropriation of funds 
from the Russian Treasury, for which he was arrested, tortured and beaten, 
and subsequently died in November 2009. 

Russia has evidence that the story underlying the act is a lie from 
beginning to end. 

The Act was signed by President Obama immediately after the elections 
in November 2012, after a powerful three-year lobbying campaign led by 
several financial groups (ZIFF Oh, HSBC) and politicians (Senator Cardin - the 
author of the act). It is known from open sources that at least one of those 
structures owned by ZIFF brothers was one of the main sponsors of the 
Democrats, including both electoral campaigns of President Obama. 

And it was the interests of those corporations that Browder's team 
served in Russia. Through those structures Browder raised funds to buy 
shares of Russian strategic companies on the basis of false information and 
documents, then legitimizing hundreds of millions of dollars in the USA. 

Reportedly, in 2006 US the structures of ZIFF brothers gained income of 
about $1 bin, including 66 min Gazprom shares received as dividends. 

At the same time, investigation of open sources of US registration 
authorities, and the SEC, revealed no official information relating to 
declaring investment activities abroad (in Russian Federation) by the afore 
mentioned US companies for the period of 1999-2007 in the form of 
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granting loans and buying shares of foreign companies, as well as gaining of 
income and payment of relevant taxes to the US budget. 

However, income wrongfully received from illicit turnover of Gazprom 
shares and from misappropriation of money to be paid as taxes to the 
Russian budget, given the unawareness of the US regulatory authorities of 
above proceeds, is indicative of further uncontrolled use thereof, which is an 
element of legitimization of income received from crime. 

In this case, there may also have been violations by the specified US 
companies controlled by Ziff Brothers, of FCPA regulations and of other US 
laws. 

The US Department of Justice was informed of this as well as of other 
circumstances in July 2016 by the Office of the Prosecutor General of the 
Russian Federation and by the RF Ministry of Interior under US-Russia MLAT. 
Russian received no reaction to its MLAT request heretofore. 

At the same time a number of meetings was held by representatives of 
Russia this summer with representatives of the Republican Party in the 
House of Representatives, in the course of which the latter were informed of 
the real circumstances preceding the passing of Magnitsky Act. 

Hearings on the issue of credibility of the story underlying the 2012 
Magnitsky Act were scheduled on June 14, 2016 in the subcommittee of the 
Foreign Affairs Committee of the House of Representatives chaired by Mr. 
Dana Rohrabacher. Russian lawyer Natalia Veselnitskaya and Russian 
director, author of "Magnitsky Act. Behind the scenes" were to testify at the 
hearings. Brief statements of intent to testify were filed. Having found out 
the agenda of the hearings, Browder allies in the Congress urged a hearing 
at the Foreign Affairs Committee the same day to hold an extended 
discussion on the matter of 11Relations with Putin's Russia", with former US 
Ambassador Jack Matlock (advocating airclearing between the US and 
Russia) and two opponents of Russia, former US ambassador to Russia 
Michael McFaul and political scientist Professor Leon Aron (emigrant from 
the USSR) invited as experts. 

On August 28, 2016 extended statements under oath of Natalia 
Veselnitskaya, a Russian lawyer, were submitted to the House's Foreign 
Affairs Committee, relating to the results of her investigation into the ee 
Magnitsky-Browder case, with a request to conduct a Congressional 
investigation. This statement was a protocol extension of the statement 
dated June 14, 2016. However, for some unknown reason, the extended 
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statement of the Russian lawyer setting out the detailed analysis and the 
facts of the offenses committed by Browder in Russia was excluded from the 
documents scheduled for hearing on June 14, 2016. 

In early June of this year, some of the circumstances of the Russian 
investigation into Browder1s activities have been brought to the attention of 
the management of staff. The issue of the investigation of the circumstances 
of passing the anti-Russian law has been postponed until the results of the 
election campaign. 

Today, all the conditions required for improvement of relations 
between Russia and the US, which many of the interested persons have long 
sought to prevent for some personal reasons, are in place. 

And one of the first major steps in this direction could be the launch of 
Congressional investigation into the circumstances of passing the Magnitsky 
Act, as well as establishment of an American-Russian group composed of 
investigators and prosecutors, non-governmental lawyers and analysts, to 
conduct a joint investigation of inter-state transnational crimes. 
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From: Rob Goldstone < on behalf of Rob Goldstone 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11 :22 AM 
To: Ike Kaveladze 
Subject: Re: Synopsis 

Ok well as I am sure you understand I have to first submit this and then speak to Don and Rhona and then wait to see if 
they want to have a meeting - so I have no idea how long that will be and if they will agree. 
Will keep you posted. 
Also FYI - not sure if 
Emin mentioned that I will be leaving as of January 1. So can't help in the Trump World after December. 
Best 
Rob 

This iphone speaks many languages 

On Nov 23, 2016, at 13:07, Ike Kaveladze > wrote: 

She said her return ticket is for Nov 30th. But if it is necessary, she would stay until dee 2ns 

Sent from my i Phone 

> On Nov 23, 2016, at 8:59 AM, Rob Goldstone wrote: 
> 
> Also its Thanksgiving so no one w il l be around until next week Rob 
> 
> This iphone speaks many languages 
> 
> On Nov 23, 2016, at 11:55, Ike Kaveladze 
> 
> Yes. Pretty close to what she talked about at fi rst meeting 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Nov 23, 2016, at 8:16 AM, Rob Goldstone 
>> 
» Got it 

rote: 

wrote: 

» Having skimmed over it - isn't this exactly what she presented at the last meeting? 
» Rob 
>> 
» This iphone speaks many languages 
>> 
» On Nov 23, 2016, at 11:00, Ike Kaveladze 
>> 
» Hello Rob 

> wrote: 

» Enclosed please find synopsis of the topic Ms. Natalya wants to discuss with T people. She has arrived into NYC. 
» Thanks 
>> Ike 
>> 
» <2016.11.22_Tr.doc> 
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>> 
>> 
» Sent from my iPhone 
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Message 
From: 

Sent: 

To: StC?VC' Bannon 
Subje ct : FW: For Mr Trump 
Attachments : 2016.11.22_ Tr.doc 

Hi Steve: 

lhe PE knows Arns well. Roh·~ hrs rep in the U$ and St?nt t111s on. Not sure how to proceed, 1f zit all. 

TRUMP 
THE TRUMP ORG . .\N!Z .H:10~ 

From: Rob Goldstone 

Subject: For Mr Trump 

I ii Rhona 

Rhona Graff 
ior Vice President - Assistant to the President 

Ams Agalaro,· has asked me to pa.~s on this docu111cn1 in 1hc hope ii cnn be pnssccl on to the appropriate team. 
If needed. u law) l.lr representing the case is in 1\cw York current I) and l);lppy to meet with any member of his rransition team. 
Oest 
Rob 

This iphonc speaks many la11g11<1ges 
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One of the ·e\ issues ba1nmg real reset of ~elations between the US 
and R:.issia is the US position on the continued support of the Sergei 
Magnitsky R Jle of Law Accountability Act or 2012. 

A terrfble story of Serge· Magnit sky, fa lse from beginning to end, lies at 
:·1e ~h?art of t1e law, a story the tr Jthfulness of. which no one in the USA 
ever cared :o chec . As a ' esult t '1e interests of a particular group of 
s v·, d,ers and intergover :imental rela ,ons were irresponsibly thrown into 
c.1e sca1e. 

Polit ica l short -sight edness o Obama Administration ailowed the US to 
pass an act that marked t11e openrng of J new Cold War with Russia, based 
on unveri fied words of fugitive William Browder, who renounced US 

c t ze·1ship for tdx reasons and was sentenced in absent ,~ to 9 years in 
orison. 

Tne act vh ch on the .. ace of 1t aimed at preventing inflow of corrupt 
ca::i·ra to che US, contained tne nevE:!t existent story of Magnitsky, "a 
awye··". who alleged ly uncovered corruption and misappropnat,on of funds 

"-om tne RJss1an Treasu -y, for wh,ch he was arrested, tortured and beaten, 
and subsequently died in November 2009. 

Russia has evidence that the story underlying the act is a lie from 
beg·nning to end. 

T1e Ac: was signed ':JV President Obama immediately after the elections 
., Nove'l"lbe r 2012 af:er a powerful three-year lobbying cam paign led by 

severa 'inanc,al groups (ZIFF Oh, HSBC) and poli t icians (Senator Cardin - t he 
aumo- of t i1e act) It s known from open sources that at least one of those 
structures owned by ZIFF brothers was one of the main sponsors of the 
Democrats, including both electoral campa igns of President Obama. 

And it was the interests of t hose corporations that Browder's team 
served in Russia. Through those st ructures Browder raised funds t o buy 
shares of Russian stra:egic companies on the basis of fa lse information and 
dor umen:s, :hen leg1t 11wzing hundreds of mill ions of dollars ,n the USA 

Recorted1v, in 2006 US the srr 1ctures of ZIFF brothers gained income of 
a Jou: $1 oln, including 66 min Gazprom shares received as dividends. 

At the same time, investigation of open sources of US registration 
authorit ies, and the SEC, reve,1led no official information relating to 
ceclaring investment act ivities abroad (in Russian Federation) by the afore 
mentiol"\ed US companies for rhe period of 1999-2007 in the form of 
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f\.overnbe· 22, 20 1 n 

granti ng loans and buying snares of fo reign companies, as well as griining of 
,n::orne and pay-nenr o' , elev an taxes to t , e US oudget. 

However, nco·ne vvrongfu ly "ece,ved from 11licrt turnover of Gazprom 

shares and from misappropriation of m oney to be paid as taxes to t he 

Russian budget, given the unawareness o f the US regulatory aut hor it ies of 

above proceeds. 1s indicative of fu rther uncontrolled use thereof , which is an 
element oJ: ,egit 1mi::ation of income r eceived from crrme. 

1, 1 :h, :. case, th~, e may also hc3ve been violations by the specif ied US 

comoanres car-trolled by Ziff Brothers, of FCPA regulations and of other US 

laws. 
The US Deparrment of Justice was informed of this as well as of ot her 

crrcunistances in Julv 2016 by the Office of the Prosecutor General o f the 

Rus!.\ an rede'atton cJn d by t1e RF M in istry of ln te11or under US-Russra M LAT. 

Russian rece ved no react ion to it s MLAT request heretofore. 

At the same t ime <1 number o f rr1eetings was held by representatives of 

Russia this su mmer w ith representatives of the Republican Party in t he 

HoJse of Represen tatives, in the course o f which t he latter were informed of 

me 'ea circumstances preceding trie passing of Magn1tsky Act. 
Hearings on the ,ssue of cred ibi lity of the story underlying the 2012 

M agni sky Act were scheduled on Ju ne 14, 2016 in the subcomm ittee of the 

Foreign Affairs Committee of the House of Represent atives chaired by Mr. 

Da1t1 Rohrabacher. Russian lawyer Nata lia Vesel nitskaya and Russian 
director, author of "Magnitskv Act Behind t he scenes" were to t estity at the 

hearings. Brief sta temen:s of in tent to test ify were filed. Having 'ound out 

tne agenda of the hearings, Browder allies in the Congress urged a hearing 

at the Foreign Affa rrs Committee the same day to hold an extended 

d1scuss1on on t he mat ter of "Relations w it!i Putin 's Russia", w it h fo rmer US 

Amoassador Jack M at ock (advocat,ng aircleanng bet ween the US and 
Russ,a) and rwo ooponents of Russ a, former US ambassador to Russia 

M icnael M cFaul and polit ical scientist Professor Leon Aron (emigrant from 
the USSR) invited as expens. 

On August 28, 20 16 extended st at ements under oat h o f Natalia 

Veseln tskaya, a Russian lawyer, were submitted to t he Ho use's Foreign 
A ·a,rs Co-nmittee, e•at ing w thP resu lts of her investigation into the ee 

Magn1ts y -Bro·wder case, wit h a request to conduct a Congressional 
investrga:ion. This statement was a protocol extension o f the statem ent 

dated June 14, 20 16. However, for some unknown reason, the extended 
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statement of the Russian lawyer sett ing out the detailed analysis and the 
facts of the offenses committed by Browder in Russia was excluded from the 
documents scheduled for hearing on June 14, 2016. 

In early June of this year, some of the circumstances of the Russian 
i1vestigation into Browder's activities have been brought to the attention of 
the management of staff. The issue of the investigation of the circumstances 
of pass:ng the anti-Russian law has been postponed until the results of the 
elect ion campaign. 

Today, all the conditions required for improvement of relat ions 
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
Ac:, as well as establishment of an American-Russian group composed of 
investigators and orosecutors, non-governmental lawyers and analysts, to 
conduct a joint investigation of inter-state t ransnational crimes. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ike Kaveladze .......... on behalf of Ike Kaveladze 
Friday, Oecem~ 
aras agalaov 
SMS 
IMG_0068.PNG; _.bd; IMG_0067.PNG; _.bd; IMG_0066.PNG; _.bd 
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•••oo MegaFon ~ 5:51 PM 

< CD 
Natalya 

K co>KaneHl/1K) ce~Yac 
noKa CBSl3111 HeT. Weep 
nnaHv1posan 
BCTpeTl/1TbCS1 C Hl/1M. 

CAenaeM 3anpoc. 
nocne scrpe4v1 
HaAelOCb CBS13b 

nOSl8v1TCS1 

Mo)l(HO 11111 c BawMM 
weQ)OM BCTpeTVITbCSI? 

TaM, rAe Mbl C HIAM 

no3HaKOMVIJlVICb 

Read Yesterday 

OK 

0 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
SJC-KA V _00256 



•••oo MegaFon ~ 5:50 PM 

< 
Natalya 

Yesterday 3:22 AM 

v111VI BCe-TaK111 3TO 

ll1rpa? Mo>KeT OH ero 

T8Kll1M o6pa30M 6yAeT 
KOHTPOJl ll1 po ea Tb? 

Koro MO'-IVITb, a Koro 
HeT? 

Yesterday 6:38 AM 

--1 t 44% -=:) 

CD 

Mo>KeT 6btTb 

Yesterday 2:45 PM 

A eCTb XOTb KaKaSl-TO 

o6paTH8Sl CBS13b AJlSl 
nOHVIM8Hll1~, ~TO w.a 

3Tll1M CTOll1T? 
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•••oo MegaFon ~ 5:50 PM 
• - t 

< 
Natalya 

Donald Trump to meet 
with Preet Bharara 

nyp.st 0 

Mo>KeT 6b1Tb n03TOMy? 

3To nnoxo~ 3HaK? 

4f t 44%.:=) 

CD 

He AYMaKJ, 4TO 3TO 
\J 

nnoxov1 3HaK 

Wednesday 11 :04 PM 

OH ero OCTaBV!n!!!! 

KaK TaKoe 
B03M0)l(H0?? 

Yesterday 3: 22 AM 
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From: 
Sent: 

RB----on behalf of RB 
Tu~PM 

To: Ike Kaveladze 
Subject: Re: Call from Bloomberg Journalist 

Great. Thank you 

Sincerely, 
Roman Beniaminov 

> On Jun 20, 2017, at 16:53, Ike Kaveladze 
> 
> Absolutely 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

> 
» On Jun 20, 2017, at 8:50 PM, RB 
>> 
» Ike, would you be ok with Rob joining us for coffee? 

>> 
» Sincerely, 
>> Roman Beniaminov 
>> 
»> On Jun 20, 2017, at 12:01, ike kaveladze 

>>> 
»> Do you know th has passed away? 
»» On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:32 PM, RB 

>>>> 
>>>> Great, thank you 
>>>> 
>>>> Sincerely, 
>>» Roman Beniaminov 
>>>> 
»»> On Jun 20, 2017, at 11:31, ike kaveladze 

>>>>> 
»>» I guess coffee. I will have lunch with lawyers 
»»» On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Roman Beniaminov 

>>>>>> 

wrote: 

wrote: 

>»>» Amazing, maybe a quick lunch or coffee, whatever is good for you. 
>>>>>> Sincerely, 
>>>>>> Roman 
>>>>>> 

wrote: 

»»»> On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 11:24 AM, ike kaveladze > wrote: 
»»»> I am in the meetings until 1pm. I could meet any time between 1pm and 4pm 

>>>>>>> 
»»»» On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:21 PM, Roman Beniaminov wrote: 

>>>>>>>> 
»»»» Would love to say hello if you will have some time. Only if you are not too busy. 
>>>>>»> Sincerely. 
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>>>>>>>> Roman 
>>>>>>>> 
»»»»> On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 11:15 AM, ike kaveladze > wrote: 
»»»»> No need. I am at NYC tomorrow, in case you want to discuss things face to face 

>>>>>>>>> 
»»»>»> On Jun 20, 2017, at 5:39 PM, Roman Beniaminov 
>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»>>» Thank you Ike, well noted. In that case I won't return the cal I guess 

>>>>>>>>>> 
»»>»»> On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 10:32 AM, Ike Kaveladz 
>>>>>>>>>>> FYI 
>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»»»> Sent from my iPhone 
>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»>»» Begin forwarded message: 

>>>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>>>>> From: "Balber, Scott" < > 
»»>»>»» Date: June 20, 2017 at 4:51:20 PM GMT +3 
»>>>>>>>>» To: ike kaveladz 
»»»»»» Subject: RE: Call from Bloomberg Journalist 
>>>>>>>>>>>> 

wrote: 

»»>»>»» I spoke to him. I asked him what he wanted and why he was visitng Mr. A's houses and trying to speak 
to his daughter. He initially said he is looking into whether Mr. A. is selling is houses in NJ. I said I didn't know but I 
asked why he cared. He said he was interested in whether Mr. A was selling his US holdings and moving back to Russia. 
I said that I didn't know what he was talking about and that I still didn't understand why any of this would be interesting 
to him. We went back and forth and few times and finally he said he is looking into Mr. A's connections to Mr. T. I said 

•• 

• 

I still didn't' understand what his story angle was but I told him that if he had specific questions he could call me and ask • 
me but that he needed to stop visiting private property and bothering Mr. A's daughter etc. He said that he understood 
and would call me if he had anything specific to ask. 
>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»>»»»»> -----Original Message-----
>>>>>>>>>>>> From: ike kaveladze [ 
»»»»»» Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 6:10 AM 
>>»>>>»>>> To: Balber, Scott 
»>»»»»> Subject: Re: Call from Bloomberg Journalist 
>>>>>>>>>>>> 
>>>»>>»>» Hello Scott: 
»»»»>»> Today Tom Metcalf has shoved up at two Mr. Agalarov's houses-and unsuccessfuly tried to 
initiate conversation with Mr. Agalarov's daughter. She is frightened. 
>»»»»»> He has also left voice mes,ages with our two employees. 
>>>>>>>»>>> How should we respond? 
>>>>>>>>>>>>Ike 

>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»»»»> On May 9, 2017, at 7:18 PM, Balber, Scott~ wrote: 
>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
>:>»>»»>»> I know him. He covers financial crime issues. I see no value in calling him back unless you want to try 
to figure out what he is looking at. 
>>>>>>>>>:>>>> 
>»>»>»>>>> -----Original Message----­
»>»>>»>>>> From: ike kaveladze 
»>»>»»>» Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:15 PM 
>>>>>>>»>>» To: Balber, Scott 
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\ . II, . 

• 

• 

• 

»>»»»»» Subject: Call from Bloomberg Journalist 
>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
>>»>>>>>>>>> Hello Scott: 
»»»>»»» Yesterday our office voicemail line has received message from Bloomberg journalist Tom Metcalf. He 
stated he wanted to speak to someone. He did not specify the name of the person he wanted to speak to. 
>»»»»»» He has left his NYC office number. 
»»>»»»» Unless you tell me otherwise, I plan to ignore this call. 
>>>>>>>>>>>>> Thanks 
>>>>>>>>>>>>>Ike 

>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»»>»» Herbert Smith Freehills New York LLP and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are 
separate member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»»»»> This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error 
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on and delete the 

email. 
>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
>»»»»»» Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which 

describes how we handle personal information. 
>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»>»»»»» Herbert Smith Freehills New York LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales 
with registered number OC375072. Its registered office is at Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG. 

>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»>»»»» This message was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the 
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under U.S. Federal tax law. 
>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
»»»»»>» Some of this material may constitute attorney advertising within the meaning of sections 1200.1 and 
1200.6-8 of Title 22 of the New York Codes, Rules and Regulatory Advertising Regulations. The following statement is 
made in accordance with those rules: ATIORNEY ADVERTISING: PRIOR RESULTS 00 NOT GUARANTEE A SIMILAR 

OUTCOME. 
>>>>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>> 
>>>>>> 
>>>>> 
>>> 
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• From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ike is this out lawyer? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

> From: Alan Futerfas 

en:1in agalarov----> on behalf of emin agalarov 

~ 
~ 

> Date: 30 June 2017 at 11:36:27 PM GMT +3 
> To: "Emin Agalarov 
> Subject: Introduction 
> 
>Emin: 
> 
> Can you please give me a call at your convenience regarding certain matters. My cell is 
> 
>Thank you. 
> 
> Law Offices of Alan S. Futerfas 
> 565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor 

• > New York, New York 10017 

• 

> Website: www.futerfaslaw.com 
> Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears that you have received this e-mail in 
error, do not read it. Please notify this office of the error then immediately delete the message and any attachments. 
Thank you. 
> 

EXHIBIT 

I Ji 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I will call you back shortly. 

From: Ike Kaveladze 

Alan Futerfas on behalf of Alan Futerfas 
Friday, July O , 
Ike Kaveladze 
RE: Can you give me a call?-

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 6:53 PM 
To: Alan Futerfas 

Subject: Re: Can you give me a call? -

Hello Alan 
Just saw your message. Tried to call you. 
I guess you have left for the day. 
Ike 
On Jul 7, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Alan Futerfas 

Thank you. 

Law Offices of Alan S. Futerfas 
565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor 
New York, New York 10017 

Website: www.futerfaslaw.com<http://www.futerfaslaw.com/> 

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

Thank you . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Rob Goldstone mllllllll> on behalf of Rob Goldstone 
Snda JI 0~ 

; Ike 
ng 

Bunch of big hitting political journalists have called Me (no idea how they got my number) re the story in NY times today 
Washington Post was the most pushy and keen to hang this on you (Emin) - I tried to assure her that I had been the one 
requesting Don meet with her and would not comment on who originated the request in Moscow. 
Should we prepare a statement? 
Trump lawyers are also in a statement apparently saying the reason for the meeting was "mis represented " by us and 
that her agenda was Manitzky act and adoption. 
They also say FBI may be investigating this Meeting further Thoughts?? 

This iphone speaks many languages 

EXHIBIT 

j ..-, ) 

dU 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Rob Goldstone ---on behalf of Rob Goldstone 
Sunday, July 09~ 
emin agalarov 
Ike 
Re: Statement 

What about this as a statement: 
It should 
Come from I think from either Aras, you or me or maybe from Crocus Group as a whole. 

"The meeting that took place in June 2016 between Miss xxx and representatives of the Trump Campaign was the result 
of a personal request by us and in no way connected with the Russian Government or any of its officials. " 

This iphone speaks many languages 

On Jul 9, 2017, at 16:04, emin agalarov~rote: 

Sure lets prep a statement 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On 9 Jul 2017, at 3:28 PM, Rob Goldstone 

> 
>Hi 

>wrote: 

> Bunch of big hitting political journalists have called Me (no idea how 
> they got my number) re the story in NY times today Washington Post was 
> the most pushy and keen to hang this on you (Emin) - I tried to assure her that I had been the one requesting Don 
meet with her and would not comment on who originated the request in Moscow. 
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

j ;J_ / 
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• From: 
Sent: 

Rob Goldstone ~ on behalf of Rob Goldstone 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: -

ondaJl10~ 
; Ike 

ed by Trump lawyers which they have asked me to release 
image1 .PNG 

This iphone speaks many languages 

• 

• 
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.. . 

• 

• 

• 

ee•••• T-Mobile Wi-Fi ~- ~'.~ 10:14 @ t 100%_. . 
All lnboxes (5) 

Statement 
T·oday at 06:38 

Rob: 

< .. , 

Please consider the following as a statement. Please note that 
there will always be potential follow-up questions to any 
statement but if you feel comfortable with this statement and are 
comfortable saying nothing more, at least for the time being, that 
would be our preference. Again, any statement should be 
accurate as to your very best recollection. 

"As the person who arranged the meeting, I can definitively state 
that the statements I have read by Donald Trump Jr. are 100% 
accurate. The meeting was a complete waste of time and Don 
was never told Ms. Veselnitskaya's name prior to the meeting. 
Ms. Veselnitskaya mostly talked about the Magnitsky Act and 
Russian adoption laws and the meeting lasted 20 to 30 minutes 
at most. There was never any follow up and nothing ever came 
of the meeting." 

- Robert Goldstone 

Thank you. 

Law Offices of Alan S. F uterfas 
565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor 
New York, New York 10017 

Website: www_,futerf~_$_1aw'-<;.Qm 
Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are 
confidential and may be privileged or otherwise exempt from 

p El 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

...............> on behalf of 
Tuesday,July11,2~ 
Ike Kaveladze 
dt jr 
OEdnhw-WsAEbW9N.jpg-large.pdf 

Why did he release this e-mail admitting to collusion? 
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>»> Setlt: Monday, Junt! 06, 2016 12:40 PM 
»» To: Donald Trump Jr. > 

»» Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidentlat 
>>>> 
»» HI Don 
»» Let me know when you are free to talk with Emln by phone about this 
»» HIiiary Info • you had mentioned early this week so wanted to try 
»» to schedule a time and day Best to you and family Rob Goldstone 
>>>> 
»» This iphone speaks many languages 
>>>> 

»» On Jun 3, 2016, at 10:53, Donald Trump Jr. 
>>>> 

. •wrote: 

»» Thanks Rob I appreciate that. I am on the road at the moment but perhaps I just speak to Emln first. Seems we 
have some time and if it's what you say I love it especially later In the summer. Could we do a call first thing next week 
when I am back? 
>>>> Best, 
»» Don 
>>>> 
>>>> 

>»> Sent from my !Phone 
>>» 

»>» On Jun 3, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Rob Goldstone 
>>>>> 
>»» Good morning 

wrote: 

»»> Emln Just called and asked me to contact you with something very Interesting. 
»»> The Crown prosecutor of Russia met with his father Aras this morning and In their meeting offered to provide the 
Trump campaign with some official documents and Information that would Incriminate HIiiary and her dealings with 
Russia and would be very useful to your father. 
>»» This Is obviously very high level and sensitive lnfonnation·but is part.of Russia and its govemment'uupport for 
Mr. Trump - helped along by Anis and Emin. 
»»> What do you think Is the best way to handle this Information and would you be able to speak to Emln about It 
directly? 
>»» I can also send this info to your father via Rhona, but it Is ultra sensitive so wanted to send to you first. 
>»» Best 

»»> Rob Goldstone 
>»>> 

>»» This !phone speaks many languages 
>>>> 
»» This e-mail message, and any attachments to It, are for the sole use of the Intended recipients, and may contain 
confidential and privileged Information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message 
or Its attachments Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended reclphmt, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the orlglnal message. Please note that any views or opinions presented In this email are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, 
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability 
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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